Subject: Received Proposal Hollywood Media District BID Monday May 16, 2016
From: Lisa Schechter

Date: 05/16/2016 10:57 AM

To: Diran Yanikian

CC: Jack Khatch <jack@dirango.com>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Dear Diran:

Yes thank you for your submittal to the Hollywood Media District BID. | have received your digital proposal this morning and will be
reviewing its documentation during the next couple of weeks.

If I have any questions | will reach out and contact you. Thank you again
Regards,

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director

Hollywood Media District BID

1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue

Hollywood, CA 90038

(323)860-0025 Direct

(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Diran Yanikian <diran@dirango.com>

Date: Sunday, May 15, 2016 at 6:58 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Cc: Jack Khatch <jack@dirango.com>

Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID Addendum #2 Response to Vendor Question on Website Design

Hi Lisa,

Hope you are having a great weekend.

Attached is our proposal for the subject RFP. We look forward to building HMD a new brand and hip website.
We will be submitting physical copies of our proposal tomorrow, Monday May 15, 2016.

For receipt purposes, when you have a chance, please reply back that our digital proposal was received on time.

Thank you,

DIRAN Diran Yanikian
Digital Strategist, Dirango LLC

On Tue, May 10, 2016 at 3:18 PM, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
TO ALL PROPOSERS:

Please find Addendum #2 to the list of questions supplied by vendors. As a reminder, the final proposal is due this coming Monday, Ma7
16th at 5:00pm.

Should you have any questions concerning the preparation of your proposal, please do not hesitate to contact:
Contact: Lisa Schechter

Email: lisa@mediadistrict.org

Phone: 323-860-0025

Best of luck!

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID



1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038

(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org



